7/12/2019 State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - FW: Next scheduled blast at RCQ

STATE OF

COLORADO Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

FW: Next scheduled blast at RCQ

1 message

Wayne Stoughton <Wayne.Stoughton@martinmarietta.com> Fri, Jul 12, 2019 at 11:31 AM
To: ken bishop <ken@kidlynx.com>, "Cazier - DNR, Tim" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

Gentlemen,

To keep all the information in one emailing, here is the date of the shot that | had not entered in the first emailing: it is to
take place on the 17t of July, 2019. My apologies for this mishap.

Wayne Stoughton

Manager, Red Canyon Quarry| Rocky Mountain Agg District
Martin Marietta

3131 Barrett Road, Colorado Springs, CO 80926

t.(719) 629-8372

e. wayne.stoughton@martinmarietta.com

www.martinmarietta.com

From: Wayne Stoughton

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2019 10:46 AM

To: 'ken bishop' <ken@kidlynx.com>; 'Cazier - DNR, Tim' <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

Cc: Michael Sheahan <Michael.Sheahan@martinmarietta.com>; Robert Cochran <Robert.Cochran@
martinmarietta.com>; Douglas Robinson <Douglas.Robinson@martinmarietta.com>; JD Farmer
<JD@buckleypowder.com>; 'Larry Mirabelli' <Larry.Mirabelli@buckleypowder.com>

Subject: Next scheduled blast at RCQ

Gentlemen,

The next shot at RCQ will be a small 12 hole shot at a depth of roughly 12 feet as a correction shot. We are looking at
setting this off between 9:00 am — 12:00 noon pending weather and or mechanical issues. Any questions please feel free
to contact me.

Have a great weekend,

Wayne Stoughton
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=5f09c8c280&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1638874687151696342%7Cmsg-f%3A16388746871516... 1/2


https://www.google.com/maps/search/3131+Barrett+Road,+Colorado+Springs,+CO+80926?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:wayne.stoughton@martinmarietta.com
http://www.martinmarietta.com/
mailto:ken@kidlynx.com
mailto:tim.cazier@state.co.us
mailto:Michael.Sheahan@martinmarietta.com
mailto:Robert.Cochran@martinmarietta.com
mailto:Douglas.Robinson@martinmarietta.com
mailto:JD@buckleypowder.com
mailto:Larry.Mirabelli@buckleypowder.com

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

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=5f09c8c280&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1638874687151696342%7Cmsg-f%3A16388746871516... 2/2


https://www.google.com/maps/search/3131+Barrett+Road,+Colorado+Springs,+CO+80926?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:wayne.stoughton@martinmarietta.com
http://www.martinmarietta.com/

